


                      Smiths’ Arms – Coleorton
(Note – details reflect research to date and that the records for missing dates are not currently available)
Location – Lower Moor Road.
Smiths’ Arms landlords –
1887-1902
William Ward (beerhouse keeper, farmer, grazier & blacksmith)
(Note – from 1901 Directories list the name as the ‘Blacksmiths Arms’)
1908 Mrs. Sarah Ward
1912 POSS. Henry Ward

1941
Mrs. Harriett Ward
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